

Youth and Family Coalition	
6.10.2024	4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.
Meeting called by:	Tri Lead Starleen
Note taker:	Maria Arreola
Attendees:	Starleen, Kate Naeseth, Elizabeth Boyle, Megan Axley, Sheryl Landstrom, Scott Swan, Julie Butschli, Bobbie Racine, Dawn Scott, Andee Martinez, Rachel Zakopyko, Sondra Archuleta, Miriam Aguilar, Jasmine Wong, Deepak Singh

Introductions, Announcements and Updates
<p>Land Acknowledgement</p> <p>We acknowledge, with humility, that the land of the North Sound region today is the territory of People of the Salish Sea. Their presence is imbued in the waterways, shorelines, valleys, and mountains of the traditional homelands of the Coast Salish People, since time immemorial.</p>

Intros and Announcements	
4:00 – 4:15 p.m.	
ACTION: Action/Decision () Discussion () For Information Only (X)	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – YFC agreements were shared. – All hands summit opioid summit is all about youth. Will have two youth panels, legislators, providers, and community members. https://www.chuckanutthehealthfoundation.org/allhands/summit2024 – https://phra.org/naloxone – Interest letters have been received to fill the Tri Lead youth position. Cam has left this position to focus on her education. 	

WiSe Data	
4:15-4:45	Agenda Topic
ACTION: Action/Decision (X) Discussion () For Information Only ()	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Service intensity has been stable. – Scott shared MCO enrollment data. – Interest list has been extensive in Sno. Co. – https://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/mental-health/kids-in-crisis-have-been-stuck-in-hospitals-now-theres-a-new-plan/ 	

Conclusion/Outcomes

WA Child/Youth BH Governance System	
--	--

4:15-4:45	Agenda Topic
-----------	--------------

ACTION: Action/Decision (X) Discussion () For Information Only ()

- Relationship between YFC and the Children BH Workgroup.
- Workgroup created in 2016 through legislative. Was renewed until 2025.
- YFC is one of 10 in WA state.
- Any issues or barriers that are talked about at the regional level can be brought to the work subgroups then can be moved to the BH Workgroup to be recommended to legislature.

Conclusion/Outcomes

Team Effectiveness Questions	
-------------------------------------	--

4:15-4:45	Agenda Topic
-----------	--------------

ACTION: Action/Decision (X) Discussion () For Information Only ()

- What can be more effective, what is working.
- The time change is beneficial.
- Creating a cool bright flyer to pass in the community highlighting the gift card incentives.
- Add on the survey to be mailed to them.
- Maybe offering just in person not hybrid. Val can send out the survey to gather feedback about the meetings. Once a quarter in person option.

Conclusion/Outcomes

Evaluations	
--------------------	--

15min	
--------------	--

ACTION: Action/Decision () Discussion () For Information Only (x)

Overview: Link was sent to the committee

Discussion Points:

- Evaluations link sent to committee

Conclusion/Outcomes	
----------------------------	--

Committee will complete the online evaluation

Next meeting is - Monday, July 8, 2024, from 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm